Faculty Senate Meeting

11 November 2022

Senators present: Kim Delaney, Kyle Mara, Prasenjit Ghosh, Curt Gilstrap, Gary Black, Stephanie Young, Matt Hanka, Shane White, Jennifer Evans, Guoyuan Huang, Jessica Mason, Erin Reynolds, Shane White, Kate Sherrill, Jason Hardgrave, Shannon Pritchard



Additional attendees: Mohammed Khayum, Shelly Blunt, Amy Chan Hilton, Steven Stump

Held in BEC Boardroom

- Called to order: 2:32 pm
- Approval to minutes from October 14:
 - o Motion to discuss (Kyle Mara), seconded (Erin Reynolds).
 - o Unanimously approved. One abstention.
- Senate Chair report from Kim:
 - O Updates in IT for regular maintenance on Wednesdays (4-6 pm) and Sundays (2 am-2 pm). Jennifer Evans, Matt Hanka, and Prasenjit Ghosh noted that there may be issues with Blackboard with students in online courses. Kim Delaney will reach out to IT about this (and should not interfere with online programs).
 - Professional development day planned to have breakout meetings. Need to have topics by November 27nd and brainstorm ideas.
- Report from the Provost
 - Indiana commission members visited campus. Included presentation of Cognition Lab. Report on status in higher education in Indiana and trends in high school students in the state. Specifically, African American students are having high incidents of math waivers.
 - Spring semester has higher admittance pool (freshmen). 135 transfers and needing to finish applications.
- Report from Chair of Assessment Committee Kyle Mara:
 - Academic Program Review—every degree-granting program will be reviewed.
 Ramping up assessment committee size. 78 programs including graduate level. APRs submitted May 5, 2023. Review will take place over a 2-3 week period during May.
 Assessment Committee will submit reports to Provost by end of May.
 - Assessment Committee members include Laura Bernhardt, Laurel Standiford Reyes,
 Tracy Kinner, Bohan Ye, Marna Hostetler, Greg Johnson
 - Need 6 review teams. Each team will review 13 APRs. Estimate 1-2 APRs reviewed per day. Team makeup: 1 assistant/associate dean and 2 faculty members
 - Committee expansions—we need 12 faculty. 5 faculty currently on Assessment
 Committee. Need 7 new members to serve for 2-3 weeks. All faculty reviewers on 9or 10-month contracts will receive a \$3000 stipend.

- o Jennifer Evans questioned why 12-month faculty are not being paid a stipend and the burden of labor.
- o Kyle Mara responded that this is an HR issue.
- Matt Hanka noted that this could be considered consultant work. Also asked if this committee should be expanded. This committee has not had a charge in over a decade. Kim Delaney noted that senate should have a discussion in April or August after the committee has completed work—how the process worked and what the committee should do moving forward (what should the committee be doing on years that programs are not being reviewed).
- Erin Reynolds asked about will there be different reviews for different programs (degrees). Kim Delaney confirmed yes.
- Ocommittee expansion will involve a campus wide call for volunteers/nominations. 5 unit elections and 2 at-large elections? At-large election for top 7 vote getters? Assessment Committee to select and prioritizing representation from each of the units?
- Erin Reynolds asked if you are teaching a Summer 1 class online are you eligible? Shelly Blunt responded that you must talk to HR. Jennifer Evans noted that the online course development is paid out as a stipend. Why would this not be the same? Kim Delaney noted that these are the questions we should be asking.
- O Jason Hardgrave noted that historically in 2014-2015 that chairs made up the committee because they wrote up the reports and "peer reviewed" each other's reports. Jennifer Evans noted that this is not equitable. Shelly Blunt noted that contracts are different for chairs depending upon the colleges. 10-month contracts in the College of Nursing go through May 31st. Those with 12-month contracts would have to take two week "vacation."
- Jason Hardgrave inquired about the timeline and pushing back the deadline into later in the summer. Would this eliminate issues between 10-month and 12-month contracts? Kyle Mara responded that the deadline would remain.
- o Kim Delaney noted that a minimum of one faculty member from every college would be ideal. Curt Gilstrap noted that representation seems to be important. Kyle and Kim both noted that the rubric was sent out to all chairs. Kim Delaney would send out all the details in an email calling for volunteers. Jennifer Evans noted that representation from the college is important. Jason Hardgrave reiterated that chairs would be beneficial to do the review process.
- Erin Reynolds asked who would be voting for nominations? The entire university would. Guoyuan Huang suggested that the committee consult with chairs from departments and determine candidates to then nominate and vote upon.
- o Kim Delaney noted that December 2 will be when we decide. Encouraged all senators to talk with deans, chairs, and constituency about this.

- Curt Gilstrap began a discussion about the program review reports, external
 accreditation, the program review rubric, and differences across programs (e.g., how
 information about program review was disseminated to faculty).
- o All questions should be forwarded to Kim Delaney.
- Charge 2022_13 Final Exam Schedule
 - o First addressed on September 16, 2022. We tabled for more data. Registrar's Office has provided courses that will be impacted (approximately 10 percent).
 - o Kim Delaney noted there is a formal process to change a scheduled final exam meeting. The charge is to modify the final exam schedule rotation so that we do not need to formally request rescheduling an exam.
 - Discussion about the final exam schedule (Erin Reynolds, Shannon Pritchard, Kim Delaney, Jennifer Evans, Matt Hanka, Kyle Mara).
 - o Charge was rejected unanimously.
- Next meeting: December 2, 2022
- Meeting adjourned: 3:36 pm

Appendix 1: Charge 2022_2013

CHARGE TO THE USI FACULTY SENATE

Dates Addressed by Senate: 9/16/2022 11/11/2022

Formal Request for USI Faculty Senate Action

Name: (Optional)

Date of Submission: 8/26/2022

Name of Faculty Senate Representative:

- 1. Curt Gilstrap
- 2. Nick Rhew
- 3. Gary Black

Complete the following items and submit this form to either your Faculty Senate Representative or to the Faculty Senate Chair for consideration by the Faculty Senate.

1. Charge Title:

Final Exam Schedule Issue - M/W 3:00PM-4:15PM

2. Background:

Provide an explanation of the background and context for the proposed charge. What problem, issue, or experience prompts the proposal of the charge?

I wouldn't submit this change if the fix wasn't straightforward.

I currently teach a course that meets M/W from 3:00PM-4:15PM. According the the final exam schedule, my exam is scheduled for Friday (12/16) at 3PM. USI final exams are scheduled to meet on the same day that the course meets (M/W 4:30PM has a final at 4PM) - except for M/W at 3PM.

While I can manage this issue fine (I'll deal with students asking for different arrangements, often because of work schedules), there is a simple solution to this issue that keeps exams on the same meeting DAY as the class. In presenting this issue to the registrar, I received a response along the lines of "we've always done it this way" and that if I wanted to change something, I needed to go through senate. In keeping with that, here is my charge. The final exam schedule can be set with all exams meeting on the same days as the classes. I'm not happy that it may take this many steps to get there, but I want to start the process if that's what has to happen.

3. Action Requested and Desired Result:

Specifically state what action you would like the Senate to take and the desired outcome that you would like to see.

For 2023 onward, finals meet on the same day as the regular class meeting.

4. Potential Resources:

Provide any information that can help Faculty Senate fully address the charge. Attach additional documents if necessary.

Please see my attached email chain.

Items 5-7 are to be completed by Senate Chair or Secretary:

5. Senate Comments:

6. Action Taken by the Faculty Senate:

Charge Rejected. Data was provided by the Registrar's office regarding the number of courses impacted. Senators acknowledge that a process currently exists through the registrar to re-schedule finals as necessary. Submitter is encouraged to use that process.

7. Action Taken by the Administration:

Fertig, Jason

From: Registrar

Sent: Friday, August 19, 2022 9:42 AM

To: Fertig, Jason

Cc: Khayum, Mohammed; Delaney, Kimberly J

Subject: RE: Final Exam Schedule

Dr. Fertig,

I just wanted to clarify that the final exam schedule is on a rotation, so the Monday/Wednesday 3pm classes are only assigned the Friday final exam time every third term. This rotation has been the same for the 6 years that I've had this position for creating the class schedule and I have documentation showing that it goes back to at least 2012 (but I believe it has been the standard practice since before then).

The final exam schedule is published with the class schedule, so the fall 2022 final exam information has been published since the end of February and cannot be changed at this late date. If you wish to request a change to your scheduled final exam, you would have to contact Scheduling Services for a new time and room for the final exam, if available. However, you will also need to verify that the change will not cause a conflict for students enrolled in your course (ex: any student taking a MWF 2pm course will already have a final schedule on Wed from 2-4pm).

If you wish to pursue this issue further for future terms, then you are correct for including the Provost's Office and Faculty Senate on the email as that would be where to start. The Provost Office would work with our office for review of the existing practice and determine if any changes to the existing practice are needed.

Please let us know if you have any additional questions or concerns. Thanks.

Melissa A. Miller

Assistant Registrar Registrar's Office

University of Southern Indiana

8600 University Boulevard Evansville, IN 47712 812-461-5263 (office) 812-464-1911 (fax) mamiller@usi.edu | www.usi.edu



Confidentiality Statement: This email message, including any attachments, is for sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you receive this message in error, or are not the intended recipient(s), please notify the sender at the email address above, delete this email from your computer, and destroy any copies in any form immediately.

From: Fertig, Jason <jfertig@usi.edu>
Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2022 12:49 PM

To: Registrar < Registrar@usi.edu>

Cc: Khayum, Mohammed <mkhayum@usi.edu>; Delaney, Kimberly J <kdelaney1@usi.edu>

Subject: RE: Final Exam Schedule

Thanks for the reply....

Forgive me for pushing back, but it seems like there is an easy fix here to prevent the M/W 3PM class from having a final exam on Friday at 3PM.

My understanding of the Monday schedule is that there are 50-minute classes up until 3PM, and then 75-minute classes at 3PM and 4:30PM. A quick shuffle allows all classes to have a final exam that meets on the same day as the regular class. USI does not have a culture of holding final exams on days different than the class meetings. When I was a student at Rutgers, this was common. But, our students are not accustomed to this and I'm going to wind up with students wanting accommodations. I'd be tougher on the students if this was something that affected everyone, but I think this is a fixable problem.

	Current	
7:00 a.m.	Monday, Dec 12, 2022	7:00-9:00 a.m.
8:00 a.m.	Wednesday, Dec 14, 2022	8:00-10:00 a.m.
9:00 a.m.	Friday, Dec 16, 2022	9:00-11:00 a.m.
10:00 a.m.	Monday, Dec 12, 2022	10:00-Noon
11:00 a.m.	Wednesday, Dec 14, 2022	11:00-1:00 p.m.
Noon	Friday, Dec 16, 2022	Noon-2:00 p.m.
1:00 p.m.	Monday, Dec 12, 2022	1:00-3:00 p.m.
2:00 p.m.	Wednesday, Dec 14, 2022	2:00-4:00 p.m.
3:00 p.m.	Friday, Dec 16, 2022	3:00-5:00 p.m.
4:30 p.m.	Monday, Dec 12, 2022	4:00-6:00 p.m

	Revised	
7:00 a.m.	Wednesday, Dec 14, 2022	7:00-9:00
8:00 a.m.	Friday, Dec 16, 2022	8:00-10:00
9:00 a.m.	Monday, Dec 12, 2022	9:00-11:00
10:00 a.m.	Wednesday, Dec 14, 2022	10:00-No
11:00 a.m.	Friday, Dec 16, 2022	11:00-1:00
Noon	Monday, Dec 12, 2022	Noon-2:00
1:00 p.m.	Wednesday, Dec 14, 2022	1:00-3:00
2:00 p.m.	Friday, Dec 16, 2022	2:00-4:00
3:00 p.m.	Monday, Dec 12, 2022	3:00-5:00
4:30 p.m.	Wednesday, Dec 14, 2022	4:00-6:00

Jason Fertig, Ph.D.

Associate Professor of Management – Romain College of Business

"Your paper has tweaked me in about 15 different ways and caused considerable thought and some consternation. Thank you." – Anonymous reviewer of my manuscript

University of Southern Indiana

8600 University Boulevard Evansville, IN 47712 812-461-5255

jfertig@usi.edu | www.usi.edu



From: Registrar < Registrar@usi.edu > Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2022 8:20 AM

To: Fertig, Jason < <u>ifertig@usi.edu</u>> **Subject:** RE: Final Exam Schedule

Jason,

Yes, this is correct. Because final exams are allotted a 2 hour period, periodically the final exam rotation will result in the MW 3:00 class having its final exam on a Friday. This avoids overlap with the MWF 2:00-2:50 class period (which has a final exam time of 2:00-4:00) and the MW 4:30 class period (which has a final exam time of 4:00-6:00, as to not overlap with an evening course).

The Registrar's Office

University of Southern Indiana

8600 University Boulevard
Evansville, IN 47712
812-464-1762 (office)
812-464-1911 (fax)
registrar@usi.edu | www.usi.edu/registrar



TS

Confidentiality Statement: This email message, including any attachments, is for sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you receive this message in error, or are not the intended recipient(s), please notify the sender at the email address above, delete this email from your computer, and destroy any copies in any form immediately.

From: Fertig, Jason < jfertig@usi.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2022 9:59 AM

To: Registrar < Registrar@usi.edu > Subject: Final Exam Schedule

Hi,

Hope you're having a great day. I have a question about the posted final exam schedule. I teach a class on M/W from 3-4:15PM. According to the final exam schedule, my final exam is on Friday. Is this correct?

Best, Jason

Jason Fertig, Ph.D.

Associate Professor of Management - Romain College of Business

"Your paper has tweaked me in about 15 different ways and caused considerable thought and some consternation. Thank you." – Anonymous reviewer of my manuscript

University of Southern Indiana

8600 University Boulevard Evansville, IN 47712 812-461-5255 jfertig@usi.edu | www.usi.edu



MW 3pm course sections - final exam scheduled for Friday 3pm

Fall 2022 - 2072 total sections, 22 affected

						anecie		luctu		-	101	_	- 0		Ctout	Cton	Dida	Des	<i>"</i> = .	POT	Degin	End
CRN		_		Sch Type	CAMPUS	COLLEGE	Title	Instr	M	_	W	R	F S		Start	_				PUI	J	End
50340	EXSC	283.	001	L	М	SE	Career Preparation for EXSC	Gratz, J	М	Ш	W	_		Ш	1500	1615	SEC	259	26	1	08/22/22	######
50342	EXSC	396.	NC1	L	HY	SE	Fitness Management	Bower, G	М		W			Ш	1500	1615	SEC	261	14	1	08/22/22	######
50465	CMST	101.	001	L	М	LA	Intro to Public Speaking	Rick, J	М		W				1500	1615	LA	1002	24	1	08/22/22	######
50510	CMST	107.	001	L	М	LA	Intro Interpersonal Comm	Young, S	М		W				1500	1615	LA	0101	41	1	08/22/22	######
50527	COMM	122.	001	L	М	LA	Understanding Media	Luttrull, B	М		W				1500	1615	LA	2022	17	1	08/22/22	######
50550	PRL	364.	001	L	M	LA	Publications Design	Dennis, E	М		W				1500	1615	LA	1009	10	1	08/22/22	######
50582	MNGT	352.	001	L	М	BE	Entrepreneur Idea/Innovation	Williams, E	М		W				1500	1615	BE	2005	20	1	08/22/22	######
50589	MNGT	442.	001	L	М	BE	Training and Development	Fertig, J	М		W		Т		1500	1615	BE	0030	15	1	08/22/22	######
50592	MNGT	452.	001	L	M	BE	Policy Formulation Adm	Weber, T	М		W				1500	1615	BE	3023	10	1	08/22/22	######
50616	CIS	477.	001	L	М	BE	Appl Software Developmnt	McWilliams, J	М		W	П			1500	1615	RL	0010	6	1	08/22/22	######
50647	PSY	303.	003	L	M	LA	Research Methods & Stats I	Dandotkar, S	М		W		Т		1500	1650	LA	1011	15	1	08/22/22	######
50679	CS	483.	001	L	М	BE	Senior Software Dev Project	Yan, G	М		W		Т		1500	1615	BE	1034	12	1	08/22/22	######
50968	HIST	339.	001	L	М	LA	History of Indiana	Greene, J	М		W		Т		1500	1615	RL	0018	19	1	08/22/22	######
50984	PHIL	201.	001	L	M	LA	Intro to Ethics	Gennaro, R	М		W		Т		1500	1615	LA	1015	27	1	08/22/22	######
51053	POLS	405.	001	L	М	LA	Constitutional Law	LaRowe, N	М		W		Т		1500	1615	LA	2004	10	1	08/22/22	######
51065	SOC	121.	001	L	М	LA	Principles Sociology	Sizemore, D	М		W	П	Т	П	1500	1615	LA	1003	23	1	08/22/22	######
51076	SOC	251.	001	L	М	LA	Princ of Social Psy	Priest, R	М		W	Т	Т	П	1500	1615	LA	2030	15	1	08/22/22	######
51094	ENG	201.	009	L	М	LA	Rhet&Comp II:Literacy/World	Ellman, R	М		W		Т		1500	1615	ОС	2011	19	1	08/22/22	######
51311	CRIM	371.	001	L	М	LA	Criminological Theory	Dennis Schaefer, J	М		W	П	Т	П	1500	1615	LA	2003	22	1	08/22/22	######
51603	MATH	085.	005	L	М	SE	Foundations for College Alg	Kleinknecht, S	М		W	T			1500	1550	ED	2112	22	1	08/22/22	######
51715	MATH	392.	002	L	M	SE	Teaching Elem Sch Math	Mohr, D	М		W	Т	T	П	1500	1615	SC	2237	6	1	08/22/22	######
51956	NUTR	396.	001	L	М	NH	Nutrition Through Life Cycle	Theuri, S	М		W	Т	T	П	1500	1615	HP	1079	5	1	08/22/22	######

Spring 2021 - 1901 total sections, 16 affected

CRN	Subj	Crs	Sect	Sch Type	CAMPUS	COLLEGE	Title	Instr	M	Т	w	R	F S	U	Start	Stop	Bldg	Rm	#Enrl	POT	Begin	End
10268	POLS	309.	001	L	М	LA	Amer PoliticI Theory	LaRowe, N	М		W				1500	1615	LA	1004	19	1	01/18/21	######
10346	ENG	302.	001	L	М	LA	Creative Writing	Moffett, R	М		W				1500	1615	ОС	2025	14	1	01/18/21	######
10349	ENG	310.	001	L	М	LA	Writing in the Sec Schools	O'Neil, D	М		W				1500	1615	ОС	2036	13	1	01/18/21	######
10732	PHIL	201.	001	L	М	LA	Intro to Ethics	Gennaro, R	М		W				1500	1615	LA	2030	15	1	01/18/21	######
10912	COMM	122.	001	L	M	LA	Understanding Media	Gibson, E	М		W	П	Т		1500	1615	FA	2	33	1	01/18/21	######
11008	RTV	255.	NC1	L	HY	LA	Media Production	Black, D	М		W	Т	Т	П	1500	1615	LA	0103	15	1	01/18/21	######

11039	MATH	392.	002	L	М	SE	Teaching Elem Sch Math	Mohr, D	М	W	1500	1615	SC	3224	9	1	01/18/21	######
11062	STAT	255.	001	L	М	SE	Intro Statistical Computing	Wilding, W	М	W	1500	1615	SC	3221	12	1	01/18/21	######
11112	STAT	495.	001	L	М	SE	Capstone Project in Statistics	Cook, H	М	W	1500	1615	SC	3203	3	1	01/18/21	######
11320	PSY	322.	NC1	L	HY	LA	Abnormal Psychology	Rowe, L	М	W	1500	1615	LA	1015	18	1	01/18/21	######
11487	ECON	346.	001	L	М	BE	Development Economics	Cordo, P	М	W	1500	1615	BE	3025	21	1	01/18/21	######
11567	MKTG	448.	001	L	М	BE	Marketing Management	Celuch, K	М	W	1500	1615	BE	3029	23	1	01/18/21	######
11593	CIS	345.	NC1	L	HY	BE	Info Systems Security/RiskMgr	Shemroske, K	М	W	1500	1615	BE	1035	14	1	01/18/21	######
11600	CIS	377.	001	L	М	BE	Database Concepts	Wooldridge, W	М	W	1500	1615	BE	2001	11	1	01/18/21	######
11615	CS	377.	001	L	М	BE	Data Base Concepts	Wooldridge, W	М	W	1500	1615	BE	2001	10	1	01/18/21	######
11960	POLS	102.	004	L	М	LA	Intr American Polit	Hanka, M	М	W	1500	1615	LA	2003	16	1	01/18/21	######

Fall 2019 - 2194 total sections, 31 affected

CRN	Subj	Crs	Sect	Sch Type	CAMPUS	COLLEGE	Title	Instr	М	Т	W	R	F S	U	Start	Stop	Bldg	Rm	#Enrl	POT	Begin	End
50197	PHIL	201.	001	L	М	LA	Intro to Ethics	Gennaro, R	М		W				1500	1615	LA	1015	29	1	08/19/19	######
50311	HIST	439.	001	L	М	LA	History of Indiana	Greene, J	М		W				1500	1615	RL	0018	19	1	08/19/19	######
50398	CRIM	370.	001	L	М	LA	Sem:Prisons	Stacer, M	М		W				1500	1615	LA	2003	15	1	08/19/19	######
50491	ENG	101.	001	L	М	LA	Rhet&Comp I:Literacy/Self	LaFollette-Samson, K	М		W		I		1500	1615	ОС	2016	18	1	08/19/19	######
50492	ENG	101.	002	L	М	LA	Rhet&Comp I:Literacy/Self	Allton, K	М		W				1500	1615	ОС	2017	19	1	08/19/19	######
50557	ENG	201.	001	L	М	LA	Rhet&Comp II:Literacy/World	Hunter, J	М		W				1500	1615	ОС	2027	22	1	08/19/19	######
50639	ANTH	402.	001	L	М	LA	Ethnography	Bauer, D	М		W		I		1500	1615	LA	2009	7	1	08/19/19	######
50751	ENG	402.	001	L	М	LA	Adv Creative Writing	Pycior, C	М		W				1500	1615	ОС	2034	8	1	08/19/19	######
50755	ENG	411.	001	L	М	LA	Writing in the Digital Age	Hanson, L	М		W		I		1500	1615	ОС	2033	9	1	08/19/19	######
50764	ENG	435.	001	L	М	LA	Novel to the 20th Century	Hoeness-Krupsaw, S	М		W				1500	1615	ОС	2011	9	1	08/19/19	######
50806	PSY	303.	004	L	М	LA	Research Methods & Stats I	Dandotkar, S	М		W				1500	1615	LA	1011	16	1	08/19/19	######
50830	PSY	357.	001	L	М	LA	Learning Theory	Daniels, K	М		W				1500	1615	LA	1016	23	1	08/19/19	######
50960	CIS	377.	001	L	М	BE	Database Concepts	Nolan, E	М		W				1500	1615	BE	1034	21	1	08/19/19	######
50969	PSY	435.	001	L	М	LA	Community Psychology	Young, C	М		W				1500	1615	LA	2030	11	1	08/19/19	######
51071	CMST	101.	001	L	М	LA	Intro to Public Speaking	Fulton, M	М		W				1500	1615	RL	0010	25	1	08/19/19	######
51241	MNGT	352.	001	L	М	BE	Entrepreneur Idea/Innovation	Bourdeau, B	М		W				1500	1615	BE	2005	20	1	08/19/19	######
51247	MNGT	442.	001	L	М	BE	Training and Development	Fertig, J	М		W				1500	1615	BE	0035	27	1	08/19/19	######
51249	MNGT	452.	001	L	М	BE	Policy Formulation Adm	Weber, T	М		W		I		1500	1615	BE	3023	11	1	08/19/19	######
51269	MKTG	334.	001	L	М	BE	Promotional Strategy	Wiltsie, L	М		W		I		1500	1615	BE	0030	35	1	08/19/19	######
51373	CMST	301.	001	L	М	LA	Comm Criticism & Analysis	Young, S	М		W				1500	1615	LA	2005	20	1	08/19/19	######
51379	COMM	122.	001	L	М	LA	Understanding Media	Gibson, E	М		W				1500	1615	LA	1004	39	1	08/19/19	######
51509	SPTM	223.	001	L	М	SE	Princ of Recreation	Anderson, A	М		W		Ι		1500	1615	HP	1078	23	1	08/19/19	######

51596	MATH	114.	001	L	M	SE	Quantitative Reasoning	Ostergaard, A	М	W	1500	1615	HP	1081	23	1	08/19/19	######
51660	MATH	362.	001	L	M	SE	Linear Algebra	Ostergaard, M	М	W	1500	1615	SC	3220	27	1	08/19/19	######
51665	MATH	392.	002	L	M	SE	Teaching Elem Sch Math	Creager, M	М	W	1500	1615	SC	3203	18	1	08/19/19	######
51742	EXSC	283.	001	L	M	SE	Career Preparation for EXSC	Gratz, J	М	W	1500	1615	RL	0001	25	1	08/19/19	######
51756	ENGR	108.	002	L	M	SE	Sys Engmg and Freshmn Desig	El Breidi, F	М	W	1500	1650	AE	108	13	1	08/19/19	######
51764	EXSC	488.	001	L	M	SE	Prgm Dsgn Diverse Populations	Weatherholt, A	М	W	1500	1615	HP	0058	13	1	08/19/19	######
51910	NUTR	396.	001	L	M	NH	Nutrition Through Life Cycle	Theuri, S	М	W	1500	1615	HP	3029	18	1	08/19/19	######
52239	SOC	370.	002	L	M	LA	Sem:Symbolic Interaction	Priest, R	М	W	1500	1615	LA	2023	13	1	08/19/19	######
52329	GERM	335.	002	L	M	LA	German for the Professional	Berg, B	М	W	1500	1615	LA	1001	9	1	08/19/19	######

Spring 2018 - 1989 total sections, 27 affected

CRN	Subj	Crs	Sect	Sch Type	CAMPUS	COLLEGE	Title	Instr	М	Т	W	R	F S	U	Start	Stop	Bldg	Rm	#Enrl	POT	Begin	End
11276	ARTH	490.	001	L	М	LA	SP-Caravaggio	Pritchard, S	М		W				1500	1615	AC	220	7	1	01/08/18	######
12021	ECON	346.	002	L	М	BE	Development Economics	Cordo, P	М		W		Т		1500	1615	BE	0005	16	1	01/08/18	######
11359	BLAW	263.	001	L	М	ВЕ	Legal Env of Business	Long, B	М		W				1500	1615	BE	0035	19	1	01/08/18	######
11380	CIS	301.	001	L	М	BE	Enterprise Processes & IS	Williams, J	М		W				1500	1615	BE	1004	24	1	01/08/18	######
11483	MNGT	354.	001	L	М	BE	Strategic Entrepreneurship	Bourdeau, B	М		W				1500	1615	BE	2005	21	1	01/08/18	######
11489	MNGT	452.	001	L	М	BE	Policy Formulation Adm	Weber, T	М		W				1500	1615	BE	3023	25	1	01/08/18	######
11288	ACCT	303.	001	L	М	BE	Intermed Accounting I	Bryan, T	М		W				1500	1615	BE	3025	24	1	01/08/18	######
11448	MKTG	448.	001	L	М	BE	Marketing Management	Saxby, C	М		W				1500	1615	BE	3029	17	1	01/08/18	######
10170	MATH	100.	002	L	М	SE	Intermediate Algebra	Kleinknecht, S	М		W				1500	1615	ED	2112	25	1	01/08/18	######
10052	EDUC	292.	001	L	М	SE	Explorations in Elem Educ	Shafer, C	М		W				1500	1730	ED	3145	25	1	01/08/18	######
10836	EXSC	488.	001	L	М	SE	Prgm Dsgn Diverse Populations	Weatherholt, A	М	Ш	W		L	Ш	1500	1615	HP	0054	9	1	01/08/18	######
10836	EXSC	488.	001	L	М	SE	Prgm Dsgn Diverse Populations	Weatherholt, A	М	Ш	W		L	Ш	1500	1615	HP	0058	9	1	01/08/18	######
11764	HP	302.	001	L	М	NH	Biostatistics	Reynolds, E	М	Ш	W		L	Ш	1500	1615	HP	1025	48	1	01/08/18	######
10567	JRN	374.	001	L	М	LA	Internet Communications	Oz, M	М	Ш	W		L	Ш	1500	1615	LA	0118	13	1	01/08/18	######
11544	CMST	107.	001	L	М	LA	Intro Interpersonal Comm	Rick, J	М		W		L		1500	1615	LA	1004	26	1	01/08/18	######
10739	ADV	347.	001	L	М	LA	Advertising Copywriting	Mitchell-Nading, A	М	Ш	W		L	Ш	1500	1615	LA	1009	15	1	01/08/18	######
10524	PSY	353.	002	L	М	LA	Research Methods & Stats II	Daniels, K	М	Ш	W		L	Ш	1500	1650	LA	1011	16	1	01/08/18	######
11876	SOC	463.	001	L	М	LA	Wealth & Poverty	Zehr, S	М		W		L		1500	1615	LA	2002	17	1	01/08/18	######
10992	CMST	101.	001	L	М	LA	Intro to Public Speaking	Jorgensen, A	М	Ш	W		L	Ш	1500	1615	LA	2004	18	1	01/08/18	######
10895	SOC	121.	001	L	М	LA	Principles Sociology	Priest, R	М	Ш	W		L	Ш	1500	1615	LA	2022	30	1	01/08/18	######
11942	JRN	281.	001	L	М	LA	Basic Reporting	Gibson, E	М		W			Ш	1500	1615	LA	2031	13	1	01/08/18	######
10074	ENG	101.	001	L	М	LA	Rhet&Comp I:Literacy/Self	Shen, Y	М		W				1500	1615	ОС	2011	21	1	01/08/18	######
10198	ENG	201.	001	L	М	LA	Rhet&Comp II:Literacy/World	Kinkade, J	М		W				1500	1615	ОС	2016	25	1	01/08/18	######

10359	ENG	302.	001	L	М	LA	Creative Writing	Pycior, C	М	W			1500	1615	ОС	2017	13	1	01/08/18 ######
10379	ENG	491.	001	L	М	LA	The Writer at Work	Graham, M	М	W			1500	1615	ОС	2034	8	1	01/08/18 ######
10363	ENG	310.	001	L	М	LA	Writing in the Sec Schools	Montz, A	М	W		Т	1500	1615	ОС	2036	19	1	01/08/18 ######
10791	MATH	492.	001	L	М	SE	History of Mathematics	Lee, K	М	W	Ш	Т	1500	1615	SC	2237	7	1	01/08/18 ######